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Exempt from Review — Replacement Equipment

Record #: 4791

Date of Request: May 6, 2025

FID #: 040267

Business Name: MedQuest Associates

Business #: 2692

Project Description: Temporarily replace mobile MRI scanner
County: Moore

Dear Ms. Gunter:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation
(Agency), determined that the above referenced project is exempt from certificate of need review
in accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(7). Therefore, you may proceed to acquire without a
certificate of need the mobile MRI scanner (MQ 26) to temporarily replace the existing mobile
MRI scanner (MQ 19). This determination is based on your representations that the MQ 19
mobile MRI scanner will undergo repairs, after which, upon completion of the repairs, the MQ
26 mobile MRI scanner will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate of
need if one is required.

It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and
that any change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a
separate determination. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to
contact this office.

Sincerely,

c—._;_ﬁ('}_,\_._/bb j'\igl‘lM\)
Tanya M. Saporito, J.D.
Project Analyst
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Micheala Mitchell
Chief
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HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION

LOCATION: 809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 809 Ruggles Drive, 2704 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
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Micheala Mitchell, Chief

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation

809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

RE: Temporary Replacement of Mobile MRI Scanner, Project I.D. No. J-7008-04
Dear Ms. Mitchell:

On behalf of MedQuest Associates (“MedQuest”) and pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat.
8§ 131E-184(a)(7), | am writing to advise the Agency of a temporary replacement of a
mobile MRI scanner that is currently in use pursuant to the definition in 10A NCAC 14C
.0303(b).

Over the next several months, MedQuest plans to upgrade one of its mobile MRI
units, known internally as MQ 19 (Project I.D. No. J-7008-04), to a new software platform
called SIGNA Works HD30.2. MQ 19 is a 1.5T mobile GE MRI scanner. The HD30.2
software platform provides supplemental advanced clinical applications and deep
learning based reconstruction designed to further extend and enhance clinical capability
and performance. The software upgrade is expected to cost $458,704.40, and is
expected to take from approximately early June, 2025 to approximately early September,
2025.

During this time, MQ19 will be taken out of service. In order not to inconvenience
patients and referring physicians who rely on MQ 19, MedQuest intends to use a mobile
MRI scanner that is currently in storage, MQ26, to cover MQ 19's route. The specific
sites that MQ 26 will cover are First Health Imaging Lee Campus, 2919 Beechtree Drive,
Sanford, NC 27330 and First Health Montgomery Memorial Hospital, 520 Allen Street,
Troy, NC 27371.
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Like MQ 19, MQ 26 is a 1.5T GE mobile MRI scanner. MQ 26 is comparable
equipment to MQ 19, and none of the exclusions in 10A NCAC 14C.0303(c) applies here.
When the software upgrade on MQ 19 is complete, MedQuest will take MQ 26 out of
service and will return it to storage. Thus, this project does not involve an increase in the
number of mobile MRI scanners. There are no capital costs associated with using MQ
26 temporarily, as MedQuest already owns the equipment and the host sites have mobile
MRI pads. No new health services will be provided and there will be no increase in patient
charges as a result of this temporary replacement.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that the Agency issue its written determination
that the foregoing temporary MRI replacement does not require a CON.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to consider this request.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Gunter
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From: Denise Gunter

To: Stancil, Tiffany C; Tanya, Saporito; Mckillip, Mike
Subject: [External] Temporary Replacement of Mobile MRI Scanner
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:15:19 AM

Attachments: Temp Replacement MQ 19 - 4936-4117-3820 1.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good morning,

I hope allis well. Attached for processing is correspondence regarding the temporary
replacement of one of MedQuest’s mobile MRI scanners due to a software upgrade.

Could you please confirm that you have received this?

Thanks.

DENISE M. GUNTER PARTNER
denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com

She/Her/Hers

THE KNOLLWOOD | SUITE 530

380 KNOLLWOOD STREET | WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103
T 336.774.3322 Fr 336.774.3299

NELSONMULLINS.COM VCARD VIEW BIO

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-
2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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Micheala Mitchell, Chief

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation

809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

RE: Temporary Replacement of Mobile MRI Scanner, Project I.D. No. J-7008-04
Dear Ms. Mitchell:

On behalf of MedQuest Associates (“MedQuest”) and pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat.
8§ 131E-184(a)(7), | am writing to advise the Agency of a temporary replacement of a
mobile MRI scanner that is currently in use pursuant to the definition in 10A NCAC 14C
.0303(b).

Over the next several months, MedQuest plans to upgrade one of its mobile MRI
units, known internally as MQ 19 (Project I.D. No. J-7008-04), to a new software platform
called SIGNA Works HD30.2. MQ 19 is a 1.5T mobile GE MRI scanner. The HD30.2
software platform provides supplemental advanced clinical applications and deep
learning based reconstruction designed to further extend and enhance clinical capability
and performance. The software upgrade is expected to cost $458,704.40, and is
expected to take from approximately early June, 2025 to approximately early September,
2025.

During this time, MQ19 will be taken out of service. In order not to inconvenience
patients and referring physicians who rely on MQ 19, MedQuest intends to use a mobile
MRI scanner that is currently in storage, MQ26, to cover MQ 19's route. The specific
sites that MQ 26 will cover are First Health Imaging Lee Campus, 2919 Beechtree Drive,
Sanford, NC 27330 and First Health Montgomery Memorial Hospital, 520 Allen Street,
Troy, NC 27371.

CALIFORNIA | COLORADO | DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA | FLORIDA | GEORGIA | ILLINOIS | MARYLAND | MASSACHUSETTS | MINNESOTA
NEW YORK | NORTH CAROLINA | OHIO | PENNSYLVANIA | SOUTH CAROLINA | TENNESSEE | TEXAS | VIRGINIA | WEST VIRGINIA
4936-4117-3820 v.1





Micheala Mitchell
May 6, 2025
Page 2

Like MQ 19, MQ 26 is a 1.5T GE mobile MRI scanner. MQ 26 is comparable
equipment to MQ 19, and none of the exclusions in 10A NCAC 14C.0303(c) applies here.
When the software upgrade on MQ 19 is complete, MedQuest will take MQ 26 out of
service and will return it to storage. Thus, this project does not involve an increase in the
number of mobile MRI scanners. There are no capital costs associated with using MQ
26 temporarily, as MedQuest already owns the equipment and the host sites have mobile
MRI pads. No new health services will be provided and there will be no increase in patient
charges as a result of this temporary replacement.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that the Agency issue its written determination
that the foregoing temporary MRI replacement does not require a CON.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to consider this request.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Gunter
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